

Ringo, Crawford County, Kansas

Four photographs of Ringo mining camp. Ringo is currently a small grouping of houses one mile south and three miles west of Franklin in Crawford County. It had its own post office from 1915 until 1957. Photographs include images of a street scene with theater, school, meeting hall, and the washhouse of Mine No. 48.

Date: Between 1915 and 1939

Callnumber: Miners Hall 00037

KSHS Identifier: DaRT ID: 448132

Item Identifier: 448132

www.kansasmemory.org/item/448132

KANSAS HISTORICAL SOCIETY















